# Barony of Vulcanfeldt Business Meeting Minutes – December 10, 2012 7:00 p.m. Roundtable Pizza – Yakima, Washington

**Attendees:** Regina O' Duncan, Shannon O' Duncan, Rolf Longbow, Ashley Longbow, Jenefer Moberly, Theron, Chinuagan, Kade, Padraig Blair, Ronan Mackay, Branwen Stewart, Megen O Meagher, Giovanni Gallo, Alric Ivarsson, Fiona ni Chonchiur, Davyd, Alice Macrorie, Sorley Macrorie, Elizabeth of Vulkanfeldt, Raasmus.

Meeting called to order at 7:00 by Jenefer Moberly.

Approval of past minutes: November minutes approved

**Baron/Baroness Report (Shannon and Regina):** Hi! We had our Yule feast, with many awards! Argent Owl awarded to His Grace Skeggi, Her ladyship Megan O' Meagher was elevated to the order of the Ascension, her excellency Regina was awarded the Gilded Quill, we have a new heavy champion: Sir Duncan, His grace Skeggi is our new rapier champion and he was also awarded The Brother hood of the Beserker. Gudrun Saebjornsdottir from Akornebier is the new Arts and Science champion. The feast was great! Thanks to Ron, Patti, and Jean for their hard work! We will be at 12<sup>th</sup> night next.

#### **OFFICERS' REPORTS**

**Senechal (Jenefer):** Will be stepping down due to getting laid off from work. Moving to Duvall. Needing a new seneschal, until that happens, Padraig will be serving the next meeting until we get a new one. Regarding the legalization of marijuana in Washington State: We will abide by corporate policy, and currently that means no marijuana or marijuana use on site at events. The only date reservation for next year in is Baroness war. Need dates before I step down to get them in. I haven't heard anything about background checks yet.

Anyone interested in seneschal send in a SCA and modern resume to the baroness and the seneschal with a copy to Padraig prior to next meeting for vote. Must be a paid member to hold office.

**Exchequer(Fiona):** Current balance: \$4301.99. We paid balance on Hopping Phules and Bows and Blades to city of Union Gap. Year end we did really well. Profit of \$503 for Hopping Phules war, profit of \$300 for Bows and Blades, and a loss of \$313 from the Yule feast.

**Chamberlain(Regina):** Everything is safely stowed away.

**Chronicler(Sorley):** Have many pics from Bows and Blades, Yule feast. if you want to see or get any just email.

**Webminister(Kade):** Minutes and newsletter uploaded to website. Signal up. Email being fixed.

**Herald(Elizabeth):** No report. Got an email from crown looking for voice heralds.

Master of Stables(Jetai): Fight practices are on, Growers' Supply in Toppenish.

Lists(Lleoffled): Not present, stepping down.

**Branch Rapier Marshal (Shannon):** Practices are same time and place as heavy practices. Wastekeep practices are Tuesday now.

Archer(Ronan): No report.

**Arts and Sciences (Alric):** Arts and Science meeting at fighter practices 3rd Wednesday of the month.

Chatelaine (Lleoffled): Not present, stepping down.

First Aider(Shannon): No report/no injuries

Scribe(Raasmus): No report. Got 100 sheets of paper for scrolls, they need cut.

Family Activity Coordinator(Alice): No report. Couldn't make it to Yule feast.

#### PAST EVENTS

Yule feast: It was good! Attendance was a little low. 48 through gate. A different figure for the loss (\$251.80) from exchequer's figure. Will work on reconciling the differences. Event center (Sara) was happy with us. It was easier this year than before. We like the site. Weather was sure nice!

#### **UPCOMING EVENTS**

**April 12-14, Baroness War.** Fiona will be autocrat. Looking into reserving Sportsman's park. No EIF yet, date reservations are in.

**May Crown 2013.** Have list of questions Madrone has about rodeo grounds. Wanting contract before 12<sup>th</sup> night. Need to call biffy company. Rodeo meeting on Wednesday, Reggie might be th3ere to get some of the questions answered. We volunteered to do gate Friday but they (Madrone) acted surprised.

**Folklife?** Folklife is dying. We should do it somewhere else, like the fair. Maybe need to contact the fair board for an hour demo.. Fiona will handle getting the stuff set up. Flyers, fighting demo, garbed people to help answer questions. Folklife doesn't seem worth the effort – we will try the fair. Considering hop festivals, but it is very hot. Padraig will contact the Folklife committee and let them know we are not going to be coming back.

**Bows and Blades.** Will be on the same weekend (2<sup>nd</sup> weekend in October) for date reservation.

**Yule.** December 7. Will put in reservations for Ellensburg for the event.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

**Baronial Chair Bids:** Our Gallant Dalbach MacDara wants to make our chairs. It will be based off a medieval design. He is starting the design and will produce a bid when he is finished. This should be the last of the regalia..

## **NEW BUSINESS**

Meeting adjourned at 7:53 p.m. Minutes submitted by Chronicler, Lord Sorley Macrorie.

Next Business Meeting Monday, January 14, 2012 at 7:00 p.m., at Round Table Pizza in Yakima.